City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SCL953
Addendum 
 06/16/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SCL953, titled Oil Water Separators, released on 06/01/09.  The due date and time for responses remains as 06/24/09 at 11AM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	06/12/09
	06/16/09
	We are very familiar with API Publication 421 as our Oil Water Separators are designed using that criteria.  However, the dimensional constraints (particularly the 5' wide constraint) illustrated in the specifications will NOT allow the Oil Water Separator design to strictly conform to API 421 in LxWxH ratios.  Having said that, we can and will design an OWS to fit through the access hatches, it just won't be in strict compliance with API 421.  We have done this before and have experience.  The Oil Water Separator will provide excellent performance as it will contain the appropriate amount of coalescing media and it will conform to API for cross sectional velocity ( < 3fpm). Will you accept the dimension deviation from API 421 in order to get equipment that will fit thru specified opening?


	
	We will allow dimensional deviation from API421 with the condition that conformance with API cross-sectional velocity is met.

	2
	06/12/09
	06/16/09
	Who is to supply the oil detector, overflow level switch, and alarms in 6.1.1?
	
	SCL will purchase and install the oil detectors and make all connections to our alarm system. The vendor is responsible for providing and installing the overflow level switch and external junction box.


	3
	06/12/09
	06/16/09
	Do you want OWS with stainless steel coalescing plates per spec as the base bid?
	
	The base bid will be as specified with stainless steel coalescing plates. AS AN OPTION, an alternate material for the plates can be quoted with the difference in price listed. Any alternate material can be offered in this option. If an alternate plate material is quoted, spare coalescing plates will be offered also, with listed price.


	4
	06/12/09
	06/16/09
	Will polypropylene be acceptable to bid as an option for the coalescing plates?
	
	Yes.  See answer to question 3 above.  However, the base must include stainless steel.

	5
	06/12/09
	06/16/09
	Is the City willing to pay use tax instead of requiring bidder to collect WA state sales tax?
	Yes.  See Pgs. 2 & 3 of bid document, and #11 of terms & conditions.
	


